

Taylor Miller

527 Lynwood Avenue, Kamloops, BC, V2B 6A6
Phone: 250-851-6323; Email: taylorammiller@hotmail.com

Graduated with Bachelor of Human Kinetics from University of British Columbia with solid skills in fitness and exercise. Highly experienced in coaching and training children from ages 12-18 provided via 500+ hours of volunteer and work opportunities. Developed and proven to show leadership skills through authoritative positions at personal training gyms and soccer academies. Dedicated and highly self-motivated to inspire youth to attain knowledge of exercise and fitness within everyday living.

Highlights of Qualifications

- Five summers of experience as a soccer instructor at an academy.
- Three summers of experience as an assistant personal trainer.
- CPR/AED Level C - 2017
- Bachelor of Human Kinetics degree - 2018

Education

Thompson Rivers University, Kamloops, BC September 2019 – April 2021
Human Kinetics and Education major

- My anticipated graduation date is in April 2021

University of British Columbia Okanagan September 2016 – April 2018
Human Kinetics and Education major

Thompson Rivers University, Kamloops, BC September 2011 – April 2016
Human Kinetics and Education major

- Began my Human Kinetics degree and continued my degree at the University of British Columbia

Work Experience

Person of Rapport Present

After-School Sports and Arts Initiative

- I assist the Leader that is in charge of the lesson for the program that day.
- Responsible for building relationships with the students as well as assisting them.
- Responsible for watching the students leave the school and making sure that they are either getting picked up or have a note to walk home.

Server September 2018 – Present

Browns Socialhouse

- I serve and help train new employees.
- Responsible for opening and closing the restaurant.
- Keep restaurant clean and organized as well as providing information about the menu to customers.

Server

March 2016 – October 2018

Tobiano; Black Iron Restaurant

- Restaurant supervisor.
- I serve and help train new employees.
- Responsible for opening and closing the restaurant.
- Keep restaurant clean and organized as well as providing information about the menu to customers.

Soccer Instructor

September - June 2012/2013/2014/2015/2016

Norkam Middle School, Kamloops BC

- Coached five years of co-ed soccer ranging from grades 7-10.
- Organized practise and games 2 – 3 times a week.

Volunteer Experience

Assistant Gym Trainer

May – September 2015 – 2017

Crosby's Training Center

- An opportunity to train children between ages 12-18 under professional supervision of a personal trainer.
- Participate in creating personalized workouts and lead workout sessions.

TRU Soccer Camp Instructor

June 2013/2014/2015

Tournament Capital Centre, Kamloops BC

- Every summer the TRU Women's Soccer team holds a free soccer camp for one weekend.
- Provide many activities and drills for kids ranging from 5-13 years of age for 5-6 hours.

Accomplishments

- Extensively trained managers and co-workers about a new technology system which significantly improved efficiency and consistency within the work place.
- Creatively resolved conflict with a positive solution which resulted in mutual agreement between co-workers and improved working conditions.
- Increased effectiveness via implementation of new technology services in the workplace to provide efficiency during high-volume hours.

Skills & Strengths

- *Able to multi-task* - My experience working with approximately 25 children on a soccer field has enabled me to learn new skills promptly, efficiently keep track of multiple situations and quickly problem solve any issues that may arise.
- *Committed* - It is always a priority for me to arrive on time, be reliable, ready to work and help out wherever I can.
- *Team leader* - Confident, responsible, and creative person who is able to work well alone but still have the ability to work with groups effectively.
- *Organized* - Always come to work prepared and have the ability to plan ahead and coordinate schedules for groups or myself.

- *Enthusiastic* - Bring high energy, good communication skills, and positivity to the workplace.

References

Available upon request.